Coleta Sportsmen's Club Meeting 7/19/21

9 members present,

Dave Lockhart chaired the meeting.

Treasurer's Report

Read by Dave Lockhart. Balance (checking accounts) US Bank \$1721.21, CD \$11622.71, Milledgeville State Bank \$33825.27, Total \$47169.19 Queen of Hearts \$37220, Fishing Derby \$355, Report Adopted as read.

Minutes from June meeting passed out, no corrections. Approved

Unfinished Business:

- 1 Pond report: Chemicals delivered, Windmill up and running. Kevin Cook contacted by Stichter Construction from Erie about cutting and removing weeds from pond at maximum cost \$1000. Motion by Kent Bushman, 2nd by Dave Lockhart to have weeds cut and removed, motion carried. Kent Bushman ordered 2 conibear 330 traps and setting tool for cost of \$82.71 after talking to Rob Miller & Dave Lockhart then checking with licensed nuisance trapper. Motion by Dave Lockhart to reimburse Kent, Rob Miller 2nd, motion carried.
- 2 Basement sealing and painting, concrete in front of Trap Club. Board walk to Low House Kent Bushman & Dave Lockhart replaced 5 boards, Kent went back and leveled an uneven tripping hazard. Mark Bainbridge, Dave Lockhart & Kent Bushman added some sheet metal to Skeet canopy. Mark Bainbridge to tighten all bolts, screws and nails on walkway.
- 3 Aluminum docks-waiting on time to get them in.
- 4 Archery Clubhouse, entrance rebuilt for \$2692.36, still waiting on bids for ceiling work. Dixon mower repaired by Wilco. Furnace on E End has air intake and exhaust plugged by birds.
- 5 Club Sign. Kent Bushman will call again end of month as last word was middle of July. Six signs, 1 "Take Home What You Brought, etc", 2 "Keep Gate Closed, 2 "Keep Off Roof" & 1 "Camping Fee Drop Box". Dave Lockhart to check why larger sign almost triples in price from plastic to aluminum when others don't even double. Kent Bushman moved to purchase in alumipanel, Rob Miller 2nd, motion carried.
- 6 Clay Targets Kent Bushman explained breakage problem with Midwest since Crowe Shooting Supply quit delivering and is having XPO Logistics deliver. Midwest in Litchfield, IL on dock for 11 pallets \$7830.90 plus shipping for another \$700 to \$1000. White Flyer the most thrown target from Recob in WI delivered with Forklift 10 pallets \$8429.24. Lawry out of Canada delivered with drop gate 11 pallets \$7747.70. Kent explained what he could find out about Lawry targets and appears those who don't like may be a mental thing. Motion to purchase Lawry and try them next time targets are ordered by Dave Lockhart, 2nd by Steve Grace, motion carried.
- 7 Boy Scout projects and camping nobody has been contacted after first contact.
- 8 Family Fun Day 9/25/21

New Business

1 Brenda Linton thanked the Club for allowing the "Run for Brain Health" Trail Run and presented a \$200 check to the Club. She said everyone was pleased and they plan on being back next year with a new route that will use the Club property without going out on the road.

Meeting adjourned at 8:22pm